





Kitsap Aircraft Radio Control Society

Meeting Minutes

October 8, 2013

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

New Members: None

Visitors: Dave & Mike

Treasurer report: Read and accepted.

Last month's minutes: Read and accepted.

Safety:

- Pilots are reminded to perform all low passes on the far side of the runway. This includes 3-D flyers as well.
- Please remember that the table behind the bulletin board is:
 - o for electric-powered models only;
 - o to be used for pre-flight and post-flight activities only.

Field Maintenance:

- A six-inch capacity chipper has been acquired for Saturday's work party. Food will be provided.
- Chain saw training is scheduled for October 27th at Greg's home and at the airfield. Food will be provided.

Instruction:

• KC is working with Floyd. Some other new members are receiving instruction.

Publicity:

• The large vinyl banners have been delivered. Only the eight inch ones are left. Small rockers with "Port Orchard" are coming.

Old Business:

- Jeff reported that the Wednesday sessions with the county's big chipper have not yet been scheduled. There have been some concerns about the equipment having to drive over tree stumps, possibly causing some damage. We will try to bring the brush to the road to reduce or eliminate the problem. The chipper can handle up to nine-inch diameter limbs. We will try to schedule it for as many consecutive Wednesdays as possible to remove all the remaining brush.
- Cutting of additional trees to the north and south of the runway is still working its way through the county process.
- The school program started yesterday and includes several good flyers.
- Combat is over for the season.
- It was decided to hold this year's club banquet at the Sunnyslope clubhouse. A barbeque dinner will be provided by Wig Wam Catering.
- No additional developments on the truck track.
- There will be lots of stuff for sale at the Open Shop being held at Harvey's next Tuesday. Bring lots of cash.
- The last Pylon Race is scheduled for noon on October 19th.
- The Fall Closer is scheduled for 10:00 am on October 26th. There may be events and food!

New Business:

- It was suggested that next summer one Saturday per month be reserved for club field events. Discussion ensued.
- It was suggested that Pylon Racing and Combat be held on the same days. Racing would start at nine and combat at noon. Discussion ensued.
- The need for a not-competing coordinator for Combat was raised. Jeff volunteered.
- The first annual South Sound Swap Meet will be held at the Olympia Flight Museum on November 9th. Tables are available to sellers for twenty dollars.
- Nominations for 2014 club elected official will be accepted at next month's regular club meeting.
- For 2014, club membership forms will be pre-printed for all existing members. Renewing members need only verify their information and indicate type of payment.
- Starting in 2014, club membership cards will only be given out to members who have paid both their KARCS and AMA membership dues. Also, different cards will be issued to flight-qualified and to non-flight-qualified members.
- Al has some firewood that he would like to get rid of.
- Bruce noted that his dad had passed away and that there would soon be sixty years and a three-car garage's worth of gear for sale.

Member Concerns:

• None

Awards:

- Try won for his large Mustang. It is a Top Flite kit and he has not yet finally decided on a power plant.
- Jesse Flowberg was not present to win the Quarter Drawing.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:59 pm.